n

Ve b N Devid Quinn

Chair

Shannon Wright MANCHESTER Stephen Duffley
Executive Director . ,
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Vice-Chair

Andrew Papanicolau
Commissioner

Mike Lopez
Commissioner

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING Thomas Hickman
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Commissioner
MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

You are hereby notified that the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority
are called to meet for the Regular Meeting at 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 18, 2025, in the 2nd floor
conference room, 198 Hanover Street, Manchester, NH

The following shall be the order of business:

1. Roll Call
2. Consent Agenda: No items requiring consent.
3. Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the Meeting of October 21, 2025
4. Financial Report
a. AMP Operations YTD reporting
b. Section 8 Operations YTD reporting
5. Public Housing Operations

a. Public Housing and Tax Credit properties occupancy report
b. Maintenance Update

[

. S-8/HCV Program
a. Utilization Report

7. Human Resources
a. HR updates

8. Resident Services
a. Program Updates

b

Development Report
a. Capital Fund 2025 update & Capital Fund Projects

10. Executive Director’s Report
a. General updates

11. Other Business

12. Adjourn

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

The Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority met for the Regular
Meeting at 198 Hanover Street, in the City of Manchester, New Hampshire on Tuesday, October 21,
2025.

The Chair called the meeting to order, and upon roll call, those present were as follows:

PRESENT

David Quinn Chair

Stephen Duffley Vice Chair

Mike Lopez Commissioner

Andrew Papanicolau Commissioner

Thomas Hickman Commissioner

Shannon Wright Executive Director
STAFF PRESENT

Catherine Brown Leased Housing Director
Mary Ellen Jutras Development Director
Marie Papineau Operations Director

Kiris Erkkila Senior Asset Manager
Regine Pelletier-Tracy Finance Director

Jen Leonard Human Resources Manager

The Chair declared a quorum present.

The Chair introduced Item 2: Consent Agenda;
No consent items.

The Chair introduced item 3; Minutes of September 16, 2025. The chair stated that if there were no
omissions or corrections, he would entertain a motion to accept the minutes of September 16, 2025.
Upon motion by Vice Chair Duffley and seconded by Commissioner Lopez, it was voted to approve the
minutes of September 16, 2025.

Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Stephen Duffley

Mike Lopez

Andrew Papanicolau

Thomas Hickman



The Chair introduced Item 4; Financial Report. The Finance Director stated that for the month of
September, Public Housing numbers are preliminary as we are still booking accruals until the end of the
month of October, but as of now, it shows that PH will be ending around $135,829 for the year which is
$96,175 below plan. The number is not as printed on the Board meeting package because an accrual was
done after the package was sent out to the Commissioners. The auditors have been engaged with to
begin their review.

The Finance Director then noted that the Section-8 Administrative program ended the month and year at
$380,814 which is $315,957 above plan. Again, these are preliminary as we are not done accruing for
the year.

Commissioner Papanicalou asked what is left for accruals. The Finance Director said she had asked
managers if there were any outstanding invoices from September and they did not mention any; from
here the numbers go to MHRA’s fee accountant.

Commissioner Lopez asked if given the current federal shutdown, if MHRA is having to move any
funds. The Finance Director said HUD has funded HAP and operating subsidy through December so no,
not at this time. Commissioner Lopez asked the Finance Director if she saw any funding red flags given
the current climate of things, she said no but that funding reserves are in a good place.

The Chair introduced Item 5; Public Housing. The Operations Director said that through the department
changes, maintenance is holding steady and is at 98% occupancy. Commissioner Quinn asked if there
has been additional personnel turnover through the department change. The Operations Director said no,
after retirements just one employee was not retained.

Commissioner Lopez asked about evictions at Kelley Falls. The Operations Director said there were
several evictions in a short period of time due to the Sheriff’s department stacking multiple at a time.

Commissioner Papanicalou noted that there have been a lot of personnel changes within MHRA and it
would be helpful for the Board to have a breakdown. The Executive Director said she would prepare an
outline for the next Board meeting and the Board can move to executive discussion following its regular
meeting to discuss.

Commissioner Lopez asked if there is still a two-strike rule when it comes to evictions. The Senior Asset
Manager said evictions are now really down to “problem tenants”, not in high numbers as seen post-
COVID. She also stated that there is an ongoing challenge filling studio/zero-bedroom units—applicants
can opt to transfer to a one-bedroom after one year of occupancy.

The Chair introduced Item 6; S-8/HCV Program. The Section 8 Director stated that as of September 30,
2025 there were 1962 families under lease. This includes 183 veteran families.

There were 11 families that left the program as of the end of September 30, 2025.

22 families have vouchers looking for units to rent.



As of September 30, 2025, approximately $3,560.00 of rollover funds from Housing Applicant/Landlord
Partnership Program are available. We continue to wait to find out if any further funding will become
available from the city for this program.

Total claims paid out are as follows:
262 security deposits,

283 landlord incentive fees

66 application fees

45 HQS Unit Repair Fees.

As of September 5, 2025 the total amount spent to date of the Additional Administrative (AF) Fees for
the HUD-VASH program allotted by HUD is $6974.00 out of the total $47,250.00 allotted.

Total claims paid out are as follows:
1 utility deposit

5 utility arrears payments

3 landlord incentive fees

1 application fee

2 security deposit

We held our first meeting for the upcoming MHRA toy drive which will be held December 6, 2025. As
of October 6, 2025 twelve people have volunteered to help. We need many more helpers including
helpers with pick up trucks or larger vehicles to help us move toys the day before the event and the
afternoon when we wrap up the event.

Commissioner Lopez asked why MHRA continues to have a toy drive when there are resources like the
Salvation Army. The Finance Director noted the importance of MHRAs relationship with HOPE in
hosting the toy drive. The Senior Asset Manager noted that tenants are more comfortable with MHRA
hosting it vs going to somewhere they don’t know. Commissioner Lopez asked if we get enough gifts.
The Section 8 Director said yes and that families are also given referrals to places like the Salvation
Army.

The Chair introduced Item 7; Human Resources. The Human Resources Manager said that MHRA’s
Employee Appreciation event was a success and that $980 was raised for the toy drive. She also said
that MHRA s holiday party will be Friday, 12/12 at Elmwood Gardens. .

The Chair introduced Item 8; Resident Services. The Senior Asset Manager said the after-school
programs and Elmwood and Kelley Falls have started with a bang, both sites are seeing numbers larger
than in past years, EG had an all-time high of 62 children in one day the first week of October and the



KF numbers have grown to 17. We are receiving a lot of support from community partners like HOPE,
MPAL and St Anselm’s.

HOPE is hosting the annual family BBQ on Sunday, October 19 from 1-3 at Elmwood and has invited
school liaisons to attend and connect with our families.

Tim Brown, a long time FSC is retiring this month, we are actively looking for a strong candidate to
replace him, recognizing the importance of a positive male connection for our children and that short
term mentorship can do more harm than good we are happy to be able to bridge the gap between Tim’s
departure and a new FSC being hired with assistance from the community partners that already have
relationships with our children and families.

There continues to be positive feedback about our new cleaning schedule and protocols and these
improvements can also be seen in our decreasing pest issues in the majority of units where we are
providing services.

Commissioner Lopez asked about rental of the O’Neil center and said there is a group that is looking for
a space to rent for the month of March. The Finance Director said the gym is mostly rented for
pickleball from November to October. Commissioner Lopez asked that the gym schedule be reviewed as
it would be a contribution to the community. The Executive Director will follow-up.

The Chair introduced Item 9., Development and Capital Fund Report. The Managing Director of Real
Estate Development and Special Projects proceeded to update the Commissioners:

Capital Fund and Other Updates

o Emergency Lighting at Kelley Falls is nearing completion on interiors. Once installation is
complete, interior hallway lights will be on for 24/7 coverage of those areas. The same will be
done with Buildings 11 and 17.

o At Elmwood Gardens the roof work has been completed on last seven, trim work, and power
washing.

o Elmwood Playground equipment - completed

o The replacement of three roofs at Kelley Falls is 100% complete except for metal work around
the edges.

o Elmwood Shed Replacement/Boiler Move Pilot (John McGrath’s project):

» Three sheds for six apartments have been torn down

= The building itself is in production

= This week the pad will poured and conduits run to the boiler room

= The building to arrive late November, boilers will be moved, connections will be
completed, and residents can return belongings to storage unit.

o Kelley Falls Exterior Improvements Buildings 11 & 17 (partially Capital Fund):

= New main door frames have been installed.

= Some unit doors have been replaced.

*  Some hallway lights are on back order.

s Awnings to be installed beginning this week.

= Next will be the decorative exterior panels.

»  Once all unit doors are replaced, the hallways will be painted.

4



= Meetings continue weekly with the contractor and architect.
» A November completion is expected — this is a change from the original expected August
completion.

Commissioner Duffley asked about precautions to prevent freezing of the boilers at Elmwood Gardens
once moved to the new building. Suggested a glycol loop (with antifreeze) and possibly back up heat.
Director and Senior Asset Manager recalled that a monitoring system is planned.

Commissioner Papanicolau asked if the third-floor window on Buildings 11 and 17 were functioning.
Director responded that they are. He explained that he was thinking about future use/development.
Director noted that this could be discussed further at some point as initial estimates have been received
and raised many issues. Executive Director noted that she had some discussion with HUD regarding
Section 30 as an option for using that space.

The Chair introduced Item 10; Executive Director's Report. The Executive Director commented that the
unexpected increase in health insurance premiums will be taking an additional approximate $70,000
from this years’ operating budget. She was hopeful MHRA would be able to work with a direct broker
versus its current benefit advisor but quotes came in at 30% higher premiums. Commissioner
Papanicolau asked if what options MHRA has, if we have considered a tiered premium approach. The
Executive Director said there are many different approaches to be taken, including tiering premiums
based on income level but there are pros and cons to that method. Commissioner Lopez requested that
management continue to consider how COLA is applied to varying salary levels. Commissioner Quinn
asked if all the local PHASs could come together as one group for insurance; the Executive Director said
this had been asked of a consultant and unfortunately no due to ERISA guidelines.

The Executive Director commented on the current federal government shutdown with no hint of a
solution in site but that MHRA has funding through December, as the Finance Director had mentioned,
for HAP and operating subsidy.

The Chair introduced Item 11; Other Business. No other business to report.

The Chair introduced Item 12; Adjournment. There being no further business, Commissioner Lopez
made a motion to adjourn, Vice Chair Duffley seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Shannon Wright, Secretary/Executive Director



€202/10/10 JO SE S| pasealou) SOUBINSUI Y)|eaH sy} 1ey) 1oB) 8y} OSje puy
jueoen Biag suoiysod 8|dnod e anp Jebpnq Jepun ale sjyausg % sauees ,

81891 zs519e2 vee'el ¥00°2€2 Lh1'222 99€‘092 6VT'EE 066'86€
(808°a¥2) L6L'V9L S09°cLO‘L 092'c91L'2L (agL')L) V8206 L66'€06 S96°LY80T
(e12) 0T JAR7 000's (ez1) A4 199 008'9
(e1'ce) L6212 95062 €9.'900'c (162'81) 862'€02 665122 eyL'eg9'c
(0z0'9%) G18'e0l GER'6G1 620'816'l 8512 1E6'OPL CLY'Pl 289'eel’}
(85¥°19) GZe'8LlL €8.'6L1 00v'/S1'2 (ogv'9L) Zig'eel r6'sLe 00€'165'C
(g6¥'0l) L0L'e 961y 0GE'041 (68L'c1) Gie oLyl 062'691
(6¥¥'28) l9g'12e oL8'sov 2cL'S06'Y 920'G01 Lre'Zly 9lLe'10¢ 06.'299'¢
{066°18) 676°000°L 6£62€0°L y92's6£CL 296922 80T'E9T'T 9vT'LE6 SS6°9vT'TT
(c19'01) $16'2L 825'€8 0ve'z00'L 66162 zve'izl £v0'96 616'z81'L
(£82'92) 082Sl 190'0bp 608'082'S Pre'sLL 89L',1G ¥Z8'Lve ¥68'L0L'Y

116'Y e TA RS £v£'605 6LL'ZLL'D 6LY'6T 86.'v2S 6.¢'66P £¥G'266'S

asuaaIq [enjoy jabpng 186png aduelMep |enjoy 193png 393png
aLA a-1-A a-L-A {enuuy aia a-1-A g-1-A lenuuy
$202 320 #20Z 190 $202 $20Z 390 §20Z 190 9202
G20z 19qON0
Suisnoy s1qng

asuadx3 x» awoou|
lepueuly - vYHHWN

‘ueyd anoqe si Apisgng BuneladQ,

(ss01)/owodu) N

sasuadxj [ejoi

ey Aleuiploesix3
sasuadx3 Jay0 Iy
QoueBUBUIRK

samin

S9OIAIRS JUBUS |

SHyauag @ Bl g Ulwpy

awoau| jejoL
awoau| Jaulo IV
Apisqng

way Buyismg SdIAIY [ej0l

uondiasaq N0y weJdosd



"aNH WoJj 9A19931 {|IM am uonesold oy} pue pases] ale s1ayonoa Auew moy uo Bulpuadap Alyiuow soyip
PINOD JUNoLWE SIy] "PaJalsIUuILIPE SIBYDNOA U paseq si pue uoneledald 196png Jo swiy oy} Je pajew)ss s| pauiea saa4 ayl

8£0°Z2 60192 LLO'Y 168'eY (9z2) 0v0°LL 99211 L6L°LYL
(681°92) 861°651 28¢'s8L £Y9'vTT'T £¥e's 250°181 YL2TLL 695'990'Z
FAAZ 680'L 199'9 000'08 v.6 208'Q ££8', 000'v6
(si1e'91) viz'or 68529 G90°'16. (059'2) V.16 LY £22'SS 8/9'299
(262'01) G£8'sol ZEL'OLL 8/5'€6E°L 816'GlL 9/9'vZl 851601 168'60€'L
(LSL°Y) 20g's8L 86¥'681L 006'€L2'C LL1'8 260°Z6L 186°€8L 99.°202'C
(zps'L) 0 Zps'L 0058l 20.'6 PPSLL Zrs'L 001'2e
(019'2) 20¢'s81 116'281 000'65Z' (985°L) £55°081 6EL'Z81 099'681'2
wu:m._mt_n_ jenyy uwm_o:m awmv:m Ul jemay umm_o:m uwmv:m
a-1-A a-L-A a-1-A Jenuuy a-1-A a-L-A a-L-A {enuuy
¥2-320 ¥Z-1°0 5202 §Z-120 §2-190 9202
SZ-30

asuadxd 13 awodu| aAeSIUIWPY 8-S
Hoday asuadx3 g awodu|

Suioday jepueuly - YYHIN

(ssoq)/awosu] 39N

sasuadx] [gjo]

Buisnoy Jayjo0 0} pled sao
sasuadx3g JaylO IIv
sjjouag B saueles

awoou| [ejoL
aLuoou} JBYI0
pauleq sas4

uondiasaqg IUN0IIY



%00°L6

%00'¥6

%00°001

%00'86

%00°001

%00°56

pardndQ %

%00'86

%00°001

%00°001

%0086

%0086

%0066

%0086

%00°86

%0096

%00°96

%0096

%00°L6

%00°L6

pardndagQ o,

T
STTTATN

Y4

juede)

v6l
Sy
0c
09
23

33
paidnaQ

SoI1

(429

61¢

611
96
96
96
6
81

paidnagQ

00T

8y

0t

1

LE

siup
‘ON [E)O L

LOT

201

6911
Ice
002
17l
001

001

S6

cel

S
"ON [610L

98

6¥r'T

PISNOY] SUEISJIA JO Joquiny (610,

PaATIaS 3]003J Jo JoquIny [EI0L,

SLINQ LI@3¥D XVL TVLOL
s1y3rey puerdn

sidy 1§ So/urepy yinog

sidy Aouoomg opeine’]

sidy [ooyog sumolg

syuswpedy a[eSArey
sangadoag npat) xe],

SLIN ALVY LM dALSISSV 'TVIOL
NUISAYD/IEPAD)
1S Joxed ISIM

sidy peoy umoldLie]
Maadoag ey 1ICIA] PASISSY

SLINN ONISNOH JI'140d TV.IOL
SIS paIanesg

suapien) poomui[y

sjuawpedy suing

siuswpedy neastied

suswipedy searjedy]

suswiedy A2][BINLO

syuawedy usen

sifed Ao

Taddoay suisnofy Aqng

1o0dayg Louednddg Aaadoag A[yuopy




As of October 31, 2025 there were 1945 families under lease. This includes 184 veteran
families.

There were 115 families that left the program as of the end of October 2025.
26 families have vouchers looking for units to rent.

As of October 31, 2025, approximately $4,893.00 of rollover funds from Housing
Applicant/Landlord Partnership Program are available. We continue to wait to find out if any
further funding will become available from the city for this program.

Total claims paid out are as follows:
262 security deposits,

283 landlord incentive fees

66 application fees

45 HQS Unit Repair Fees.

As of November 4, 2025 the total amount spent to date of the Additional Administrative (AF)
Fees for the HUD-VASH program allotted by HUD is $6974.00 out of the total $47,250.00
allotted.

Total claims paid out are as follows:
1 utility deposit

5 utility arrears payments

3 landlord incentive fees

1 application fee

2 security deposit



SHOED HN ‘NMOLS440D

_ 8YOEO HN m1_4~>2mmmw

moﬂmc HN mm..bw:uzﬁz,.
€0TE0 HN “42LSIHINVIW
0TED HN “YILSIHONVI
mcho HN N_m._uwm:uz<_>_;
voﬁmo _._z xPGw:uz«Z

3 # AU 204 §9

PeOY IItH 12quIy 9T
1925 DI59qesse ST
umwbm RIS th

as peoy :;szhﬁ stz
w # umwbm sRYWY 0/
a# uww._um ._Emw:ucmz mv

dN @ASVATALID/SINO LHOd  ASVAT HAANN SLINN MAN 40 SSTHAAV

ZS0E0 HN n_._mE:UEJ_
_EOTEO HN zm._hm_._uz_sz
voﬁmo HN mm._.mm_:quz
mcﬁmo HN w_m_._.mw:uz_iz

Ncﬁmc HN zm:hw_._uzﬁz
Noﬁmo HN N_w._mm_:uz_&z
Ncﬁmo HN mm._Mm:quz

E0TED HN MEm:quz

e Seieoe ok S 1

ZOTE0 HN “YILSTHONYI:

£ # Bniq puEIpoO ST

¥S # 1995 RUILIEK 95T
T # 1945 96pug omm

T # WS 82% o:

ST "aNUSAY PUEPPOY SSE-

T0E # 9AS llequiy %m”

i § # 19906 J3Y0d § omn
€11 # 015 60711,

e e

€0TE0 HN im_.mm:uz,\z

moﬁmo Iz mm._.wmzuz<z

$0TE0 HN mw._hm:._uzsz

.SN # umw:m yoeg s mwﬂ
Noﬁ # umvbw U398 S mn.:l,
b3 19205 JAAsRUdURN 6%

€81
JIASNOH SNVHALIA
JO YIGINN TVLOL

T
NOILVdIDILLYVd A0 NI

TI6E
S6T

€8T
AASNOH SNVHHILIA
JO YIdIAN TVLOL

TT

dN qISVAT ALID/SIA0 LA0d  ASVAT HAANN STINN MAN 10 SSTIAAYV NOILVAIDLLAVd 40 NI

8t6€
961

0 0
SNVYALIA OL SNVIILIA HOL
AASVHIT SHIHONOA AHTAIIXE SYAHINOA
[4 T
dasSviIT SYaHONOA dIAIIXT SATHINOA
SHIAWIIN ATOHASNOH ADH TVL10L
a3zITLN SYIHINOA TVLOL
0 0
SNVIALIA OL SNVHALIA 04
dASVAT STAFHONOA AIIIIXT STTHONOA
[4" 1
qASVIT SYTHONOA qIAIIXT SYTHONOA

SYIGWIN QTOHISNOH ADH TV10L
Q3ZITILN SYIHINOA V104

SNVIILIA OL
daNssi SYIHOAO0A

[4*
aaNssI SYTHONOA

uostiedwo)) YIuopy 03 YIUOA

STPO0

SNVUILAA OL
AINSST SYTHOIN0A

T
qANSST SYTHON0A

uostreduro)) YIUOA 03 YIUOIA

sz-dog



Resident Services Update

BOC meeting 11/18/2025

e During October both afterschool groups held cookie decorating activities and a
Halloween party.

e St Anslem’s students have helped at both locations with math and language arts
homework.

e October 18" both Kelley Falls and Elmwood childre3n attended a football game at St.
A’s. The kids had the opportunity to make posters before the game and to take a tour of
the campus.

e Manchester Community Music school has started weekly music sessions at Elmwood
that will run through April. This activity is made possible by the HOPE program and the
donors are willing to consider funding a similar program at Kelley Falls next year if the EG
program is successful.

e Upland Heights children are now attending the KF afterschool program which is helping
to raise participation numbers and blend the neighborhoods.

e Our FSC coordinators have been helping residents with SNAP recertifications and
connecting older residents with help to participate in Medicare open enrollment.

e The new cleaning schedule is continuing to show significant results not just in overall
cleanliness of units but in pest treatment as well. The cleaning team is now able to
regularly hit touch points in lobbies and other common areas, the improvement is
noticeable and | believe will help keeps germs from spreading this winter.

e The NH food bank provided an extra food drop for our residents on November 14, This
was planned during the concerns for SNAP benefits during the shutdown.



